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From: GinA Turcotte <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Sheila Porcupine'
Date: 3/3/2013 4:38:12 PM
Subject: RE: 391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!

Yes i have been following this also ... | have attached the actual court order from the ITCCS for your reading enjoyment ...
Did you hear the latest ??
Queen Elizabeth was admitted to the hospital yesterday/today for “gastroenteritis” ... yeah right !

http://www.cnn.com/2013/03/03/world/europe/britain-queen-elizabeth/index.html

Also, Queen Elizabeth’s private personal finances are going to be audited ... w00t w00t !! i’d have to do some digging to locate
that article again ...

Also, did you hear the latest about the British Cardinal Keith O’Brien?? OMG !! so many rats being exposed !!

“A Scottish cardinal on Sunday acknowledged having engaged in unspecified sexual misbehavior, apologized for his actions, and promised to
stay out of the church's public life in a statement that comes at an awkward time for the Vatican.

Cardinal Keith O'Brien had been Britain's highest-ranking Catholic leader until he resigned Monday from his position as archbishop of St.
Andrews and Edinburgh, a departure prompted by a newspaper report about unnamed priests' allegations that he acted inappropriately toward

them....”

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2013/03/03/keith-obrien-cardinal-sex_n_2802073.html

| love change !!

From: Sheila Porcupine [mailto:sheila@maineporcupines.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Gina Turcotte

Subject: Fwd: 391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!

From: Dave Robinson <drobin88@myfairpoint.net >
Subject: 391 - Guilty As Charged! - from ITCCS!
Date: February 25, 2013 12:39:54 PM EST

Begin forwarded message:
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Issued to the following Defendants

Joseph Ratzinger, alias Pope Benedict, Retiring Pontiff of the Roman
Catholic Church Incorporated, Vatican City

Adolfo Nicholas Pachon, Superior General of the Society of Jesus, or
Jesuit Order, Vatican City

Tarcisio Bertone, Secretariat of State, Vatican City
Angelo Sodano, College of Cardinals, Vatican City
Angelo Bagnasco, College of Cardinals, Vatican City
Pedro Lopez Quintana, Papal Nuncio to Canada, Ottawa

Elizabeth Windsor, alias Queen of England, Buckingham Palace,
London

Rowan Williams, Archbishop of Canterbury, London

Fred Hiltz, Primate of the Anglican Church in Canada, Toronto
Bob Bennett, Bishop of Huron Diocese, London, Ontario
Steven Harper, Prime Minister of Canada, Ottawa

Murray Sinclair, Chair of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission
(TRC), Winnipeg

John Milloy, TRC officer, Peterborough, Ontario

Nora Sanders, General Secretary of the United Church of Canada,
Etobicoke, Ontario

Gary Paterson, Moderator of the United Church of Canada, Etobicoke,
Ontario

Jon Jessiman, legal counsel of the United Church of Canada, Etobicoke,
Ontario
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Marion Best, former Moderator of the United Church of Canada, Toronto

Brian Thorpe, Art Anderson, Foster Freed, Bill Howie and Phil
Spencer, officers of the United Church of Canada, respectively Toronto,
Vancouver, Parksville, Victoria and Qualicum Beach, Canada

John Cashore, former minister of the government of British Columbia,
Vancouver

Robert Paulson, Superintendent of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
of Canada, Ottawa

Peter Montague, Inspector, "E" Division, RCMP, Vancouver

Daniel Fulton, Chief Executive Officer of Weyerhauser Logging
Corporation, Seattle

Ron Huinink of the Law Society of British Columbia, Vancouver

Terry Whyte, former Chairman of St. Andrew's United Church, Port
Alberni

Sean Atleo, Grand Chief, Assembly of First Nations, Ottawa

William Montour, Chairperson of the Six Nations Confederacy,
Brantford

ICLCJ Case §22513-001
Sealed and Filed by G. Dufort, Secretary of the Court
February 25, 2013
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PUBLIC NOTICE:

This COURT ORDER will be delivered to the named Defendants
commencing today, February 25, 21637 2013,

These deliveries, and the subsequent surrender or arrest of these
Defendants commencing March 4, 2013, will be filmed and placed as
public evidence on youtube and wwwi.itccs.org .

Stay tuned and Vigilant.
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The International Common Law Court of Justice

A Public Declaration of February 25, 2013

The Final Verdict of the Court's Citizen Jury In the Matter of The People vs. Canada, the Crown of
England, the Vatican and the Anglican, Catholic and United Church of Canada and their officers and
other parties for Crimes against Humanity and Criminal Conspiracy -

Case No. 001 in the Docket of the Court

Let it be known and duly record, that the verdict from the Jury members reads as follows:

"After careful deliberation of all of the evidence and facts presented to us, and in the absence of any
case or response by the Defendants, it is the unanimous verdict of we the Citizen Jury of the
International Common Law Court of Justice that:

1. The thirty named Defendants in this case are guilty as charged on the two indictments, that is, they
are guilty of committing or aiding and abetting Crimes against Humanity, and of being part of an ongeing
Criminal Conspiracy; and that

2. The named Defendants in this case shall receive the full sentence recommended by the Prosecution.

"We the Jury hereby declare our free and unanimous decision and discharge our duty under the
Common Law. We thank the Court for granting us this responsibility. Dated this twenty first Day of
February in the year 2013"

This Court recognizes the validity and lawfulness of the decision of these Jurors according to the
Common Law precedent that a quorum of twelve citizens is required and sufficient for any just and
lawful verdict.

. 1t is now the duty of this Court to confirm this Verdict and Impose Sentencing and Enforcement against
the Defendants.
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This Court therefore finds the thirty named Defendants in this Case, and their institutions, guilty as
charged on the two counts of the indictment: of having committed or aided and abetted Crimes against
Humanity, and of being part of an ongoing Criminal Conspiracy.

The Court imposes the following sentence on the Defendants and their institutions:

1. Each of the Defendants is hereby sentenced to twenty five years involuntary confinement in a public
correction facility without the possibility of parole.

2. The personal assets and property of each of the Defendants is forthwith confiscated and wilt be
distributed to the victims of their actions and policies, or to the surviving members of the victims'
families.

3. The assets and property of the institutions of which the Defendants are the responsible officers are
hereby publicly expropriated and are declared to be the common wealth and property of the people as 2
whole. In addition, the archives, records and facilities of these institutions are declared open and are
henceforth in the possession of the people.

4. These institutions of church and state are henceforth and forever legally, politically and morally
disestablished, and are prohibited from operating or existing within our communities or anywhere
within the jurisdiction of the Common Law and the Law of Nations, including the fifteen nations
represented in this Court. These institutions are permanently banned from our midst.

5. All of the citizens of these nations and within the jurisdiction of the Common Law and the Law of
Nations are hereby and forever enjoined and ordered to abide by and enforce this Sentence. These
citizens are hereby authorized to act as the Legal Agents of this Court and this Sentence, by peacefully
occupying and seizing the property, assets and moveable articles of these institutions of church and
state, and declaring them to be under the common ownership of the Peaple.

&. The peace officers of these nations are hereby instructed to assist in the enforcement of this just
sentence and in this process of peaceful reclamation by adhering to their oath of office and keep the
peace by protecting the Agents of the Court and others engaged in the enforcement of this Sentence.
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7. The Legal Agents of the Court and all those titizens who act to enforce this Sentence are as of March
4, 2013 armed with an international Citizens Arrest and Reclamation Warrant, to be issued by the Court,
that authorizes them to enter any facility of the Defendants and immediately detain them and their
accessories in order to enforce this sentence.

8. And finally, the Court orders the continued investigation of the crimes of the defendants and their
institutions, and their accessories. The costs of this Case and subsequent cases arriving from this
Sentence are levied on the assets of the Defendants and their accessories.

The Defendants are hereby given seven days from this date to voluntarily surrender themselves and
their assets and property to the Agents and Common Law Peace officers of the Court, or face immediate
arrest and confinement by our Agents and Common Law Peace Officers according to the Sentence.

A COURT ORDER is hereby issued to that affect.

After seven days, commencing on March 4, 2013, these COURT Officers will begin to make such arrests
and enforcements.

As of that date, March 4, 2013, the property and assets of the named institutions can be lawfully and
legally occupied and seized by these Officers and all citizens who act to enforce the sentence of the
Court.

The Court excuses the Jury members and declares its proceedings concluded.

This Court is adjourned until the commencement of the next case in its docket.

1ssued and entered into the permanent record of The International Common Law Court of Justice

Monday, February 25, 2013
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ICLCJ Case 022513-001

The International Common Law COURT of Justice

In the city of Brussels

COURT ORDER

ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE SENTENCE OF THIS COURT
DATED FEBRUARY 25, 2013

The Defendants in Court Case Docket No. 001 In the Matter of The People v. The
Government of Canada and the Crown of England, the Vatican and the Roman Catholic
Church, The Church of England - Anglican, and the United Church of Canada, and the
Officers of these Corporations and Other Parties

are ordered to surrender themselves voluntarily to Peace Officers and Agents authorized by
this COURT, having been found Guilty as charged and duly sentenced by this COURT.

The Defendants listed below are convicted under the Law and may not seek aid or counsel
from any other parties to avoid compliance with this COURT ORDER.

The Defendants have seven days from the issuing of this ORDER, until March 4, 2013, to
comply.

After March 4, 2013, an International Arrest Warrant will be issued against these Defendants.

IT IS SO ORDERED THIS 25" DAY OF Fepruaty IN
THE YEAR 2013 AT /: ®2 PM. oonT™

PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE INTERNATIONAL COMMON LAW COURT OF
JUSTICE

e

(signature of presiding Magistrate)
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